p il

Date: June 17, 2020

SUBJECT: FCC Class Il Permissive Change

We, Hawkeye Tech Co., Ltd. hereby declare that the intention of this Class Il Permissive Change is
to add a host: Network Services Gateway (Model: EM-6000XXXXXXXXXX (X=A-Z, 0-9,
blank or “-*)/ Brand: ribbon) to the certified module which was originally granted on 06/04/2020
under FCC ID: 2ATMBEC25AF.

The module mentioned above have been approved and are electronically and mechanically identical
to the original instructions and requirements. Therefore, we, Hawkeye Tech Co., Ltd., take the
responsibility to ensure each module complied with all requirements after integration in the host and
when modules are transmitting simultaneously.

Should you have any comments, please have my best attention. Thank you.

Sincerely Yours,

3TV

Paul Lee/Sr. System Engineer
Hawkeye Tech Co., Ltd.

Tel: +886-2-8227-1956

Fax: +886-2-8227-1958

E-mail: paul@hawkeyetech.com.tw




